PRINTED: 07/09/2020 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER TAMILY OF CARING HEALTHCARE AT RIDGEWOOD SUMMARY STATEMENT OR DEPICIONS SUPPLIED RECTAL TAG REGULATORY OR US DEPOCRATION REGULATORY OR US DEPOCRATION	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
PAMILY OF CARING HEALTHCARE AT RIDGEWOOD 294.5, VAN DOIEM AVE RIDGEWOOD, NJ 97450			315434	B. WING		06/18/2020		
PREFIX TAG REGULTORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) F 000 INITIAL COMMENTS A COVID-19 Focused Infection Control Survey was conducted by the New Jersey Department of Health. The facility was found to be not in compliance with 42 CFR §483.80 infection control regulations and has not implemented the CMS and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommended practices to prepare for COVID-19. Survey Date: 06/18/20 Census: 65 F 880 S=D F 880 Infection Prevention & Control The facility must establish and maintain an infection prevention and control program designed to provide a safe, sanitary and comfortable diseases for all ransmission of communicable diseases and infections. §483.80(a)(1)(2)(4)(e)(p) that must include, at a minimum, the following elements: §483.80(a)(1) A system for preventing, identifying, reporting, investigating, and controlling infections and communicable diseases for all residents, staff, volunteers, visitors, and other individuals providing services under a contractual arrangement based upon the facility assessment conducted according to §483.70(e) and following accepted national standards;					:	304 S. VAN DIEN AVE		
A COVID-19 Focused Infection Control Survey was conducted by the New Jersey Department of Health. The facility was found to be not in compliance with 42 CFR §483.80 infection control regulations and has not implemented the CMS and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommended practices to prepare for COVID-19. Survey Date: 06/18/20 Census: 65 F 880 Infection Prevention & Control CFR(s): 483.80(a)(1/(2)(4)(e)(f)) §483.80 Infection Control The facility must establish and maintain an infection prevention and control program designed to provide a safe, saintary and comfortable environment and to help prevent the development and transmission of communicable diseases and infections. §483.80(a) Infection prevention and control program. The facility must establish an infection prevention and control program. The facility must establish an infection prevention and control program. The facility must establish an infection prevention and control program. The facility must establish an infection prevention and comtrol program (IPCP) that must include, at a minimum, the following elements: §483.80(a) (1) A system for preventing, identifying, reporting, investigating, and controlling infections and communicable diseases for all residents, staff, volunteers, visitors, and other individuals providing services under a contractual arrangement based upon the facility assessment conducted according to §483.70(e) and following accepted national standards;	PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFI		(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD B CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA		COMPLETION
providing services under a contractual arrangement based upon the facility assessment conducted according to §483.70(e) and following accepted national standards;	F 880	INITIAL COMMENTS A COVID-19 Focused was conducted by the Health. The facility was compliance with 42 C regulations and has n and Centers for Disea (CDC) recommended COVID-19. Survey Date: 06/18/20 Census: 65 Infection Prevention & CFR(s): 483.80(a)(1)(1) §483.80 Infection Cor The facility must estal infection prevention a designed to provide a comfortable environment development and transitional control program. The facility must estal and control program (a minimum, the follow §483.80(a)(1) A system reporting, investigating the control program (but the control program (control program) (contro	d Infection Control Survey New Jersey Department of as found to be not in FR §483.80 infection control tot implemented the CMS ase Control and Prevention practices to prepare for Control (2)(4)(e)(f) Introl blish and maintain an and control program a safe, sanitary and tent and to help prevent the asmission of communicable as orevention and control blish an infection prevention (IPCP) that must include, at ving elements:	PREFI TAG	000	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD B CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)		COMPLETION DATE
	ADORATORY	providing services un- arrangement based u conducted according accepted national sta	der a contractual pon the facility assessment to §483.70(e) and following ndards;			TITLE		(YS) DATE

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

Electronically Signed

07/03/2020

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1 ' '	IPLE CONSTRUCTION IG		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315434	B. WING _			06/18/2020	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER FAMILY OF CARING HEALTHCARE AT RIDGEWOOD				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 304 S. VAN DIEN AVE RIDGEWOOD, NJ 07450			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CO ((EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY)	SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	§483.80(a)(2) Writted procedures for the put are not limited to (i) A system of survey possible communication infections before the persons in the facilition (ii) When and to who communicable disease reported; (iii) Standard and trated to be followed to precede (iv) When and how is resident; including the (A) The type and dudepending upon the involved, and (B) A requirement the least restrictive postic circumstances. (v) The circumstances. (v) The circumstance contact with resident contact will transmit (vi) The hand hygient by staff involved in contact with resident contact with resident contact with resident contact will transmit (vi) The hand hygient by staff involved in contact with resident	en standards, policies, and program, which must include, be compared to identify able diseases or ey can spread to other cy; om possible incidents of ase or infections should be ansmission-based precautions event spread of infections; solation should be used for a put not limited to: gration of the isolation, exinfectious agent or organism that the isolation should be the sible for the resident under the disease; and the procedures to be followed direct resident contact. Item for recording incidents facility's IPCP and the taken by the facility. Indie, store, process, and as to prevent the spread of	F8				

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	, ,	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315434	B. WING	B. WING		06/18/2020	
NAME OF P	NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE			
EAMILY O	F CARING HEALTHCAR	AT BIDGEWOOD		304 S. VAN DIEN AVE			
FAIVILT O	r CARING HEALI HCAR	E AT RIDGEWOOD		RIDGEWOOD, NJ 07450			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL .SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	D BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	by: Based on observation pertinent facility document facility failed storage, disposal of in accordance with the and Prevention guide mitigate the spread of practice was identified by the following: On 6/18/2020 at 8:46 interviewed the Assistated that the facility control measures due The AA confirmed that proper hand hygiene Protective Equipment that proper hand hygiene Protective Equi	is not met as evidenced n, interview, and review of ments, it was determined to ensure the proper e Center for Disease Control lines for infection control to f COVID-19. This deficient d on 2 of 4 nursing units), and was evidenced AM, the survey team tant Administrator (AA), who was implementing infection to a COVID-19 outbreak. It all staff was in-serviced on and proper use of Personal (PPE). She further stated in were designated were designated were designated were two unused surgical medical mask), a le mask that protects the both from contact with and sprays that may contain ing the surfaces of the so, there was one unused irectly on the window sill.	F 88	All rooms were checked to ensure infection control prevention policies being followed. Any unbagged tubir masks were immediately discarded policy regarding the use and storag face masks was implemented on 6/19/2020. All staff continue to be in-serviced onew face mask policy and re-inserv regarding the facility's infection corpolicy These in-services will be completed by 7/7/2020. To ensure continued compliance, the DON or designee will audit 5 rooms week to ensure that the infection control and face mask policies are in completed and face mask policies will be control and face mask policies will be of facilities the ongoing monthly QA program.	were ng and . A e of on the iced atrol ile a a introl liance. fection pe part		
	surgical mask lying directly on the window sill. At that time, the RN stated that the surgical masks inside Resident #1's room should have been in a plastic bag for infection control and should not be placed directly on top of surfaces.						

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		' '	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315434	B. WING _			0	6/18/2020
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER FAMILY OF CARING HEALTHCARE AT RIDGEWOOD				304 S	ET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE . VAN DIEN AVE SEWOOD, NJ 07450		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG	<	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	D BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	Continued From pag	e 3	F 8	380			
	Nurse (LPN) enter R administer medication used surgical masks At that time, the LPN Resident #2's roomn a wheelchair with a swere two unused su window sill and one touching the side tak footbed. The survey on nightstand sitting on The LPN checked R drawer and found a drawer, not in a plas	rved a Licensed Practical desident #2's room to ons. The surveyor noted two on the resident's bed. If and surveyor observed mate, Resident #3, seated in surgical mask in use. There regical masks on top of the unused surgical mask directly ole near the resident's or also observed a top of the resident's top of the resident's top of the resident's esident #3's nightstand inside the tic bag. The nurse stated that ave been placed in plastic					
	#2 was in should have been in use." She further no should not be directl infection control." The the resident's room. At 10:47 AM, the sur on the unit room with a surgical unused surgical masside table in front of Nurse/Supervisor (R #4's room attending	the LPN stated that Resident stact and that "the side a plastic bag when not in ted that "surgical masks y touching the surfaces for the LPN did not dispose of the before leaving to before leaving to be before leaving to be seated in a wheelchair in their mask in use. There was one sk lying directly on top of the the resident. The Registered N/S) was inside Resident to the resident. The RN/S did hused surgical mask before is room.					

		IDENTIFICATION NITIMBED		IPLE CONSTRUCTION NG		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315434	B. WING _			06/18/2020	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER FAMILY OF CARING HEALTHCARE AT RIDGEWOOD			,	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP O 304 S. VAN DIEN AVE RIDGEWOOD, NJ 07450			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF ((EACH CORRECTIVE ACT CROSS-REFERENCED TO DEFICIENCE)	TION SHOULD BE THE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	Continued From page	ge 4	F 8	880			
	#2, who stated that their bed were from Resident #2 said he surgical mask today the mask sitting on stated that no one patter the surgical mask direct side table near his/h At 10:52 AM, the surgical mask direct side table near his/h At 10:55 AM, the surgical mask direct side table near his/h At 10:55 AM, the surgical mask direct side table near his/h At 10:55 AM, the surgical mask direct side table near his/h At 10:55 AM, the surgical mask direct side in a plast of the surveyor observer of the surgical mask room. The RN/S did in Resident side in Resident side in Resident side in Resident side and window side seen surgical mask room. The RN/s did in Resident side side of the surgical mask room. The RN/s did in Resident side side of the surgical mask room. The RN/s did in Resident side side of the surgical mask room. The RN/s did in Resident side side of the surgical mask room. The RN/s did in Resident side side of the surgical mask room. The RN/s did in Resident side of the surgical mask room of the surgical mask did not side side side side side side side side	in bed with one unused the touching the surface of the ner bed. Inveyor asked the RN/S to ne rooms of Resident #2,3, 4, ated that the surgical masks ursing daily and should have fection control. She said that is were not in use, they should ic bag for infection control. wed the RN/S disposed of all as in Resident #2, 3, 4, and 5's in not dispose of the de (CNA), who stated that she masks on top of Resident #1's il and was not something new.					
	Director of Nursing	rvey team interviewed the (DON), who was also the eventionist. The DON stated					

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	` ′	TIPLE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315434	B. WING _	····		06/18/2020	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER FAMILY OF CARING HEALTHCARE AT RIDGEWOOD				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 304 S. VAN DIEN AVE RIDGEWOOD, NJ 07450	•		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN X (EACH CORRECTIVE A CROSS-REFERENCED T DEFICIE	ACTION SHOULD BE TO THE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	that the bag when not in use purposes. She furth practice, the nurse of masks to the reside when they leave the that it was the nurse to dispose of the us residents go back to The surveyor intervithat the surgical maplaced in plastic bag. At 1:01 PM, the surveyor intervithat the surgical maplaced in plastic bag. At 1:01 PM, the surveyor intervithat the surgical maplaced in plastic bag. At 1:01 PM, the surveyor intervithat the surgical maplaced in plastic bag. The Administrator confirms should be placed in use. The Administrator that the facility had resident's use, storal masks. A review of the facil Policy provided by the total placed in a plast use." A review of the Straes Supply of Facemass 2019 (COVID-19) from included, "Not all facemasks should outer surface is held reduce contact with storage. The folded	should be kept in a plastic of for infection control er noted that per facility on the unit provided surgical and surgical and surgical and surgical er room for therapy and stated or transporter's responsibility ed surgical masks when their room. The DON who stated sks and neb masks should be greatly when not in use. The DON. The Administrator the unused surgical mask top of surfaces." The med that the neb mask side a plastic bag when not in tor and the DON both stated no policy with regards to age, and disposal of surgical	F	380			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		IDENTIFICATION NUMBER		FIPLE CONSTRUCTION NG		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315434	B. WING _			06/18/2020	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER FAMILY OF CARING HEALTHCARE AT RIDGEWOOD				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIF 304 S. VAN DIEN AVE RIDGEWOOD, NJ 07450			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN C X (EACH CORRECTIVE AI CROSS-REFERENCED TO DEFICIE	CTION SHOULD BE O THE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	container." A review of the Worl on the Use of Masks (Interim Guidance) of "Masks should not be appropriately dispose not reused." It furth potential harms and taken into account wo fargeted continuous includingself-cont manipulation of thefor any type of madisposal are essenti effective as possible transmissiondiscar	Id Health Organization Advice is in Context of COVID-19 dated 6/5/2020 included, be sharedand should be sed of whenever removed and er added, "The following risks should be carefully when adopting this approach was medical mask use, samination due to the mask by contaminated hands lisk, appropriate use and sal to ensure that they are as a and to avoid any increase in rid single-use masks after see of them immediately upon	F	380			